Re:

State of New Mexico

Energy & Minerals Department (2)
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Gentlemen:

October 12, 1981 AfTELIA 77

Administrative Approval
Non-Standard Unit for Morrow (Gas)
Conoco "7" State Well No. 10

Unit F, Sec. 7, T19S, R29E, NMPM
Undes. Turkey Track (Morrow) Field
Eddy County, New Mexico

Energy & Minerals Department (2)
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attn: Mr. W. A. Gressett

Threshold Development Company respectfully requests administrative

approval on a non-standard unit for the subject well.
R29E, consisting of 305.45 acres, 1is

half of Section 7, T19S,

dedicated to this proration unit in its entirety.

The north

The unorthodox

size of the unit is necessitated by a variation in the legal sub-

division of the U.

P

Attachment

S. Public Land Surveys.

Ly

See attached plat.
Very truly yours,

Q. fokbrecir

Peggy A. Redman
Engineer Assistant

THRESHOLD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

1400 Gihis Tower West

M.diana. TX 78701  Tetechone 915 682-5640



